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FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

April 8, 2013

TO: Honorable Larry Phillips, Chair, House Committee on Transportation
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB2580 by Harper-Brown (Relating to the authority of municipalities to create freight

rail districts that have the powers of rural rail transportation districts; granting the power
of eminent domain.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Chapter 171 of the Transportation Code to grant authority to municipalities
to create freight rail districts that would have the powers of rural rail transportation districts. The
bill would include definitions related to freight rail districts; and world specify procedures for the
creation and administration of the district; including financing, fees, and taxation authority. A
district could not exercise the power of eminent domain.
 
The Texas Department of Transportation indicated no significant fiscal impact is anticipated.

Local Government Impact

According to the Texas Municipal League, no fiscal impact to cities is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 601 Department of Transportation
LBB Staff: UP, AG, TP
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